
www.genesisschool.org  Board of Directors Agenda  

GENESIS SCHOOL, INC 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, March 26th, 2024 
7:30am 

Genesis School, Inc. – Library 

Remote meeting. 

Zoom Link:  https://genesisschool-
org.zoom.us/j/85347693400?pwd=elRDZHJ1Z0owT2ZBUUh3VjQ0Ym1wQT09 
 
TYPE OF MEETING: BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
ACTION ITEM 1:   Motion to Approve the Proposed Agenda for March Board Meeting 
ACTION ITEM 2:   Motion to Approve the Minutes from January 24th Board Meeting 
 
 
FINANCE REPORT  
 
ACTION ITEM 3:   Motion to Approve the February Financial Report 
 
Information Item:  MCSPC Charter Sponsorship Fee Rebate 
 
ACADEMIC AND PERFORMANCE UPDATE 
 
 
2023 MCPSC ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT    
 
Information Items: 

1. Attendance and Enrollment Update 
2. Staffing Update 
3. Summer Session Planning 

 
 
 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ACTION ITEM 4:  Motion to adjourn. 

 

Mission:  Endow Students with the knowledge, skill and mindset to be successful in a college 
preparatory high school 



 

GENESIS SCHOOL, INC.  
EXECUTIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday January 23rd, 2024 

 
Call to Order: 

Dr. Tom Stephens called to order the Board of Directors meeting on January 24th, 2024 at 7:30 
a.m. at The Genesis School Building 3800 East 44th Street, Kansas City, MO 64130.   
 
Board Members Present:  
Board Members in attendance: Rodney Bland, Kenda Caskey, Ashley Garrett, Dan Hailey, Tina 
Hinds-Booth, Beth Ruf, and Dr. Tom Stephens (all remote) 
 
Genesis Staff: Kevin Foster, Ron Dempsey, and Gina Ross 
 
Guest:  Clark Hanner, Marr & Company P.C. 
 
 
Action Item 1. Motion to Approve the Proposed Agenda January 24th, 2024 Board Meeting:     
Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by:  Kenda Caskey and seconded by Dan Haley; the motion approved 
unanimously.   
 
Action Item 2. Motion to Approve Minutes from November 17th, 2023 Board Meeting:  
Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by:  Kenda Caskey and seconded by Dan Haley; the motion approved 
unanimously.   
 
 
Finance Report 
 

2022-23 Audit: Clark Hanner of Marr & Company reviewed the 2022-23 Audit with the full 
board, including the management letter.  The audit has also been reviewed by the Executive 
Committee at the December meeting.  There were no findings. 
 
Action Item 3. Motion to Accept the FY 22-23 Audit Report as prepared by Marr & Company :  
Dr. Tom Stephens:  Motion to approve by: Beth Ruf and seconded by Dan Haley; the motion 
approved unanimously. 
 
 

FY 2023-2024 Budget Modification:  The board reviewed the Budget Modification as 
forwarded by the Finance Committee. 
 
Action Item 4. Motion to Approve the FY 2023-2024 Budget Modification:  Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by: Kenda Caskey and seconded by Beth Ruf; the motion approved 
unanimously. 
 
 
      

 
Month Ending December 31st, Financials:   Mr. Dempsey reviewed the finances through 

December using the executive summary.  The board reviewed current state of liquidity, revenues, 



 

expenditures, expenses, and net income.  Federal revenues are sitting at about 24% of budgeted 
amount because these funds are paid as reimbursables.  Salaries and benefits are running 8% 
below budget due to not having a payroll in July for most of the staff.  Legal fees are running ahead 
of the budgeted amount due to litigation regarding the State’s appeal.  Education technology is at 
129% of budget, and supplies are heavier but should come into line with the expected projected 
budget.  Next month’s financials will reflect the changes approved in the budget modification. 

 
 

Action Item 5. Motion to Approve the December, 2023 Financial Report:  Motion to approve 
by: Kenda Caskey and seconded by Ashley Garrett; the motion approved unanimously. 
 
ACADEMIC AND PROGRAMMING REPORT:  The board was briefed on the “Academic 
Improvement Priority Plan, developed as facilitated by SchoolWorks utilizing the School Quality 
Review. The team highlighted areas of growth requiring sustainment in safe and supportive 
learning environment, procedures for identifying students needs, engaging families, and providing 
financial oversight by the board of directors. The areas highlighted for target growth were Focused 
Instruction and feedback.  Instructional leaders developed a plan for rolling out improvement in 
these areas, conducting professional development, observation, feedback and coaching and 
assessment with the goals of 80% of staff scoring a 3 on the Schoolworks rubric by April.  
 
 

Board Calendar:  Our sponsor will be conducting a site visit, including a board interview in 
April.  This motion changes the board meeting calendar in order to have a closed session to 
conduct the interview.   
 
Action Item 6. Motion to Approve the Board Calendar:  Dr. Tom Stephens 
Motion to approve by: Kenda Caskey and seconded by Rodney Bland; the motion approved 
unanimously. 
 

Charter Contract Modifications: The Board reviewed the status of their proposed contract 
changes.  The Commission denied the request to change the status goal, but requested the 
Genesis board approve the growth goal change.  The Commission’s proposal to change the 
charter contract goals.   
 
Action Item 7. Motion to Direct staff to reengage the Commission staff on the status goal as 
part of changing the growth goal language in the Charter Contract:   Motion to approve by: 
Kenda Caskey and seconded by Ashley Garrett; the motion approved unanimously. 
 
Intent to seek Renewal of Charter in 2025:  The Board reviewed language developed and 
reviewed by staff and the Performance Committee notifying the Commission of the intent to pursue 
renewal of our charter.   
 
Action Item 8. Motion to Pursue Renewal of Charter in 2025:  Motion to approve by: Kenda 
Caskey and seconded by Dan Haley; the motion approved unanimously. 
 
Executive Director Report      
 
Information Items: 

1. Attendance and Enrollment Update: We are currently at 200 students enrolled and there 
is a waiting list of 154 students. The classes that are full are:  1st, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, and 8th 
grades.  The average daily attendance is 182.  The total withdraw rate is 15, reasons are to 
transfer out of the district, expulsion, another charter, pending transfers and unknown.   



 

 
2. Staffing Update:  Kevin presented the staff update highlighting changes of the staff since 

the beginning of the school year.  Ms. Ramsey is now the full-time 1st grade teacher. Mr. 
Pollock is now the middle school ELA teacher, and we are currently working on getting all of 
the paraprofessional staff substitute certified or para professional certified.   

 
Public Comment: 
 

 
Motion to Adjourn Meeting at 9:01 a.m. by Dr. Tom Stephens 

1st Kenda Caskey 2nd Beth Ruf 
Minutes submitted by Gina Ross 





















March 22nd  ATTENDANCE AND ENROLLMENT UPDATE 
 

   

 

 

21-22 
Grade 

21-22 
Target 

Total 
Enrolled 

New 
Offered 

Pending 
Reg 

Waitlist Remaining 
Unoffered 

Slots/Available 
PK 9 6 Closed  29 0 

K 20 14    5 

1 20 19 Closed  21 0 

2 20 18   3 1 

3 20 19 Closed  9 1 

4 20 18 Closed  22 0 

5 20 24 Closed  19 0 

6 20 22 Closed  22 0 

7 30 22    5 

8 30 27 Closed  25 3 

Other   1     

Totals 209 190   150 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Open
9%

Regist
ered
91%

2023 – 24 Total



March 22nd  ATTENDANCE AND ENROLLMENT UPDATE 
 

Budgeted Enrollment:  200   Average Enrollment (Membership) to date:  201 
Budgeted Attendance:  173  Average Daily Attendance to date:  176 (87.6%) 
Drops To Date:  25  

 
School: Genesis School    Calendar: 23-24 Genesis School 

 
Grad

e 
Student 
Count 

Membershi
p Days 

Absent 
Days 

Present 
Days ADM ADA 

Unexcused Absences Percent In 
Attendance Days Avg. Daily 

 PK 10 725 171.00 554.00 5.76 4.40 171.00 1.35 76.41% 
 K 17 1907 154.39 1752.61 15.14 13.89 151.39 1.21 91.90% 
 1 22 2597 352.73 2244.27 20.60 17.81 346.73 2.76 86.42% 
 2 19 2136 257.65 1878.35 16.97 14.89 248.65 1.99 87.94% 
 3 21 2448 236.97 2211.03 19.43 17.56 230.97 1.82 90.32% 
 4 23 2657 400.83 2256.17 21.08 17.90 385.83 3.07 84.91% 
 5 25 3115 379.96 2735.04 24.72 21.71 363.96 2.88 87.80% 
 6 25 3026 270.70 2755.30 24.02 21.87 256.70 2.03 91.05% 
 7 28 3084 492.68 2591.32 24.47 20.58 479.68 3.81 84.02% 
 8 30 3611 434.84 3176.16 28.67 25.20 419.84 3.34 87.96% 

  
Total 10 220 25306 3151.75 22154.25 200.86 175.81 3054.75 24.26 87.55% 
 

K-8 Drops to Date: 25 

Transfer/Move Out of District:  9 
Unknown/Drop Out:  3 
Another Charter: 5 
Transfer to KCPS:  6 
Epulsion: 2 

 
24-25 Enrollment 

23-24 
Grade 

24-25 
Grade 

24-25 
Target 

23-24 
Enrolled 

Reenrolled Reenrolled 
% 

Anticiated 
New 

Accepted New % 
to tgt 

Total 
enrolled 

Percent 
to goal 

 PK 9  

  
9 

 

   

PK K 20 8 2 25.0% 18 4 22.2% 6 30.0% 

K 1st 20 15 7 46.7% 8 3 37.5% 10 50.0% 

1st 2nd 20 20 3 15.0% 4 
 

0.0% 3 15.0% 

2nd 3rd 20 18 5 27.8% 6 2 33.3% 7 35.0% 

3rd 4th 20 19 11 57.9% 5 3 60.0% 14 70.0% 

4th 5th 20 20 10 50.0% 5 
 

0.0% 10 50.0% 

5th 6th 20 24 9 37.5% 1 2 200.0% 11 55.0% 

6th 7th 30 24 12 50.0% 9 3 33.3% 15 50.0% 

7th 8th 30 22 9 40.9% 13 2 15.4% 11 36.7% 

Other Other  1 
     

  

Totals Totals 209 171 68 39.8% 69 19 27.5% 87 41.6% 

 



March 22nd  ATTENDANCE AND ENROLLMENT UPDATE 
 

 

 



Position Name Certification Hired 

Kind Shepard Sub Certified/Pending Certification Jul-23 
 
1st 

Walls 
Ramsey 

 Elementary Education 1-8 
Prov. Pre-K-5 

Oct-16 
11-23 

2nd Benton Substitute Certified Jul 23 
3rd Evans Substitute Certified-Prov 1-6 Pending Aug-21 

4th Kinsley Elementary Education 1-6 Sep-21 

Reading Specialist Allen Elementary Education 1-6 Sep 15 

5-6 ELA/SS 
 
Novak 

 
Elementary Education 1-6 

 
Oct 22 

5-6 Math/Science 
Crimmins 
Hearn 

Sub Certified 
Sub Certified 

Jul 23 
Oct 23 

Math Specialist Robinson Elementary Education 1-8 Jan-17 

7-8 ELA 

Anderson 
Pollock 
Herring 

Sub Certified  
ELA 5-9  
Sub Certified 

Jul 23 
Oct 23 

Mar 23 

7-8 Math Hadnott Prov Math 5-9   Jul-21 

SSC/Diff Instruction 
 
Munson 

 
Elementary 1-8, Principal K-8 

 
Jan-22 

7-8 SS Hansley Substitute Certified Jul-21 
7-8 Science Hall Pending Science 5-9 Jul 23 

Para Staff 

5-6 Para Taylor Substitute Certified Jul 23 

3-4 Para Slayden Substitute Certified Aug-12 

7-8 Para Cannon Substitute Certified Jul-23 

1 -2 Para McCorkle Substitute Certified Sep-16 

K Para Martin Substitute Certified Mar-23 

Para-PE Sexton Substitute Certified Aug - 22 

Music Murray Substitute Certified Oct-23 

Library/Art Demps Substitute Certified Aug -15 
23-24 Additional Staff 

7-8 Para/Sub Littrell Substitute Certified Oct 23 
Ele Reading Interv (PT) Bryant Substitute Certified Sep 23 
3-4 Para Anthony Substitute Certified Jan 24 
7-8 Teachers Assistant Ward  Feb 24 
7-8 ELA Spec/SPED Petrie Career K-12 SPED Mar 24 

 


	01 Agenda
	Executive Committee Packet March 26 2024
	01 Agenda March 26 2024
	02 Minutes January 23rd
	03 Finance Binder March 26 2024
	04 Rebate Letter MCPSC March 8 2024
	05 Enrollment Update
	06 Staffing Update


